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The Request for Proposal (RFP) Amendment 001 is raised to answer questions received from 
Bidders.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1:
For corporate criteria M.1.2, will the Crown please confirm that bidders may demonstrate their corporate 
capability by presenting contract references where the resources on assignment were performing the 
work of the required resources under different titles? 

Many of the resource categories listed under M.1.2 are specific to the Government of Canada and it is not 
uncommon for resources working in Canadian crown corporations to be performing the duties of these 
resource categories under different titles.

Answer 1:
Yes, job titles can be different but tasks and level of experience should correspond to those identified in 
the statement of work.

Question 2:
Given the complexity of the requirements in the subject solicitation, the volume of other Federal 
Government solicitations currently undergoing competition, and the upcoming Labour Day holiday, we 
respectfully request a two-week extension of the closing date to October 1 2018.

Answer 2:
The closing date for this solicitation remains unchanged at this time.

Question 3:
It mentions that Modis Canada Inc. is the incumbent but at a value of $138,000.00. Could you please 
indicate what categories?

Answer 3:
A7. Programmer/Analyst (CECP).

Question 4:
The Financial Evaluation in Section 4.3 encourages Bidders to propose low rates in the most important 
resource categories when allocating different points in each of the categories.  This weighting can often 
result in unreasonably low rates for the important resources required.  For example, the
Programmer/Analyst (Java) – Level 3 and the Programmer/Analyst (Prod Support) – Level 2 categories 
have significantly higher points which means Bidders will bid very low rates or “tank” the categories in 
order to achieve the maximum points to increase their Total Points. In doing this, those categories will 
become unusable because the Bidder won’t be able to supply resources at the low rates. To ensure the 
winning bid has fair market rates and are available to contract qualified professionals over the next four 
years, would the crown consider changing the points to the same for each category?

Answer 4:
Canada has reviewed the request, however the requirement remains unchanged.

Question 5:
Referring to Mandatory Corporate M.1.1: The Crown is asking for the bidder to provide two customer 
reference contracts with a cumulative billed value of $7,000,000.00. Based on the estimated level of effort 
outlined on page 5 of the RFP, this requirement does not reflect the true need CBSA will have and the 
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volume expected from the Bidder. We would like to ask the Crown to change this requirement to two 
customer reference contracts each with a billed value of $7,000,000.00. This will ensure CBSA will 
receive services from Bidders who have demonstrated they have the experience accommodating such a 
high volume of resources.

Answer 5:
Canada has reviewed the request, however the requirement remains unchanged.

Question 6:
In Section 4.3 – Financial Evaluation, the Crown will be establishing a lower median band of (-) 20% and 
upper median band of (+) 30% for each period and each category of personnel. The Crown is running the 
risk of vendors bidding low rates by allowing a (-)20% lower band which does not reflect rates of 
intermediate and senior level resources required by the Crown. To encourage proper market rates and 
quality resources, would the Crown consider reducing the lower median band to (-)10%?

Answer 6:
Canada has reviewed the request, however the requirement remains unchanged. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.


